

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

'No female shall knowingly be employed or accept employment in any of one or more mercantile establishments, **nursing homes**, beauty parlors, hotels, commercial places of amusement, restaurants, retail establishments where frozen dairy products are manufactured on the premises, dairies, bakeries, laundries, including automatic laundries, dry cleaning establishments, telegraph offices, in any telephone exchange which has more than 750 stations or by any of one or more express or transportation companies in the State more than a total of 54 hours in any one week.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 92

AN ACT Relating to the Taxation of Railroad Land and Buildings.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 91-A, § 22, amended. Section 22 of chapter 91-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 399 of the public laws of 1955, is amended to read as follows:

'**Sec. 22. Railroad buildings; how taxed.** The buildings of every railroad corporation or association, whether within or without the located right-of-way, and its lands and fixtures outside of its located right-of-way, are subject to taxation ~~by the cities and towns~~ in the places in which the same are situated, as other property is taxed therein, and shall be regarded as nonresident land.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 93

AN ACT Relating to the Governor Baxter State School for the Deaf.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 27, § 159, amended. Section 159 of chapter 27 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 1 of chapter 379 of the public laws of 1957, is further amended to read as follows:

'**Sec. 159. Purpose.** Governor Baxter State School for the Deaf, established by chapter 446 of the private and special laws of 1897, is to be devoted to the education and instruction of deaf ~~and dumb~~ children.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 27, § 162, amended. Section 162 of chapter 27 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'**Sec. 162. Admittance of children to school.** With the consent of ~~its~~ his parent or guardian, the department may admit to said school for a term not exceeding 16 years, any deaf ~~and dumb~~ child residing in this State and not less

than 2 years of age, and the sums necessary for the support and instruction of such children while attending said school shall be paid by the State.'

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 27, § 163, amended. The first sentence of section 163 of chapter 27 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 2 of chapter 379 of the public laws of 1957, is further amended to read as follows:

'Every parent, guardian or other person having control of any mentally normal child between 6 and 18 years of age, too deaf ~~or too dumb~~ to be materially benefited by the methods of instruction in vogue in the public schools, unless it can be shown that the child is receiving regular instruction during the same period in studies usually taught in the public schools, shall be required to send such child or youth to the Governor Baxter State School for the Deaf during the scholastic year of that school.'

Sec. 4. R. S., c. 27, § 165, amended. The first sentence of section 165 of chapter 27 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'Deaf ~~and dumb~~ children residing in other states may, at the discretion of the department, be admitted to said school upon the payment by their parents, guardian or other responsible agency of a reasonable compensation to be fixed by the department.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 94

AN ACT Relating to Place of Residence of Superintendents of State Hospitals.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 27, § 96, amended. The first paragraph of section 96 of chapter 27 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 12 of chapter 304 of the public laws of 1961, is further amended to read as follows:

'The head of each hospital shall be called the superintendent and shall be a qualified psychiatrist. He shall ~~reside constantly at the hospital and~~ have general superintendence of the hospital and grounds under the direction of the department; and shall receive all patients in need of special care and treatment, legally sent to the hospital, that the accommodations permit, subject to the regulations of the department.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 95

AN ACT Relating to Permits for Contract Carriers.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 48, § 23, sub-§ III, amended. The 4th sentence of subsection III of section 23 of chapter 48 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'The commission shall specify in the permit the business and operations of the contract carrier covered thereby, and the scope thereof, and shall attach to it,